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Dear Mrs. Stegall: 

  

— Enclosed is information which relates to a 
claim by convicted bank robber Rober e- layton Buick 
that he has information concerning the Assassination of ss 
President Kennedy. Buick has thus far refused to divalg®. 
this information, but he has indicated his intention to vn 
write the ; resident about it. 
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_ This information is also being furnished to 
the Attorney General and the United States Secret Service. 
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NOTE: See Rosen to DeLoach n memo captioned "Assassination | 
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